COUNTY OF MARIN ™,

DATE:

TO:

0 Wttt artsssresssnn-

Quality, Excellence, Innovation

June 20, 2016

All Holders of Request for Proposals

..
FROM: Pat Echols, Assistant Director/MERA Operations Officer

Addendum #5 to Request for Proposal (RFP) dated May 6, 2016
Marin Emergency Radio Authority
Radio Communications System

You are hereby advised of the following revisions and/or clarifications for said Request for Proposals:

1.

Question: Can the County please provide ESRI shapefiles for the H.5 User Identified Poor Coverage Areas and
H.6 Local Service Calls?

Response: Yes. Shapefiles will be uploaded to the Marin County website as an attachment to the RFP.

Question: Can the County please confirm that the red bounded areas of Figure H.5 — User Identified Poor
Coverage Areas is the Specific Coverage Area Requirements #3, Portable on-street-Defined trouble Areas?

Response: Yes. The red bounded areas are the Specific Coverage Area Requirements #3.

Question: Can the County please confirm that the green bounded areas of Figure H.6 — Local Service Calls are
the Specific Coverage Area Requirements #4, Portable on-street-Defined Historic Call Area?

Response: Yes. The red bounded areas are the Specific Coverage Area Requirements #4.
Question: Will the County accept the electronic copies on a USB flash drive as an alternate to CD-ROM media?
Response: Yes.
Question: Will the County please extend the proposal due date by (at least) four weeks?
Response: Section 3.1, subsection A, is revised to read as follows:
Proposals must be received by close of business on August 5, 2016.
Proposals received after this time will not be considered.

Section 3, Table 1 is also revised to reflect the above revision of date when sealed proposals are due
and duration of proposal evaluation period is changed to August 9 — September 19.

This Addendum must be signed and included with RESPONDENT proposal.

Addendum # 4, received by:

Signature Date

Company Name:

COUNTY OF MARIN DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS PO Box 4186 - San Rafael, CA 94913-4186



